09/06/2021 Gmail - Fwd: Spire Manchester PO 4503261038

M Gma || Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Fwd: Spire Manchester PO 4503261038

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> Wed, Jun 9, 2021 at 11:54 AM
To: Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: COWAN, Karen <Karen. COWAN@spirehealthcare.com>

Date: Wed, 9 Jun 2021 at 11:52

Subject: RE: Spire Manchester PO 4503261038

To: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Cc: WHITE, Matthew <Matthew.WHITE@spirehealthcare.com>, WHITE, Darren <Darren. WHITE@spirehealthcare.com>,
THOMAS, David <David. THOMAS@spirehealthcare.com>

Hi,

Yes, that is fine to send the superseded item thanks .

Many thanks,

Karen

From: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: 09 June 2021 10:18

To: COWAN, Karen <Karen.COWAN@spirehealthcare.com>
Subject: Spire Manchester PO 4503261038

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message originated from outside the organisation. Exercise caution when opening_attachments or links.

[Quoted text hidden]

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately and do not copy, distribute or take action based on this email. Views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the
sender and may not necessarily reflect the view of the Spire Healthcare Group. This email may contain personal data. Such data will be
managed in accordance with Spire Healthcare’s privacy notice available at https://www.spirehealthcare.com/legal/privacy-policy/

Spire Healthcare Group plc is registered in England and Wales. Registered No. 9084066. Registered Office: 3 Dorset Rise, London EC4Y 8EN.
Spire Healthcare Limited is registered in England and Wales. Registered No. 1522532. Registered Office: 3 Dorset Rise, London EC4Y 8EN.
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